RSSB2593 - T995 -01 
Tender Question and Answer Document
	Supplier Question 1

Could you confirm a new deadline for clarification questions?


	RSSB Answer 1

The deadline for clarifications questions the 14th July at 5pm.

	Supplier Question 2

Details have been provided for T995-01, however the ITT also refers to T995-02 but there is no information provided by RSSB other than the title “External Technical Expertise” What is this? will an ITT for this be issued at a later date?



	RSSB Answer 2

This potential work package is simply a place holder at this time. It may be developed (on an as needed basis) at a later date.


	Supplier Question 3

Is RSSB able to provide the reference documents in the reports published on SPARK for T977 and T978, we have some of these but it would be helpful to have the complete set of documentation of the previous work.



	RSSB Answer 3

Please see the latest documentation that is attached to the Contract Notice.

Tenderers are explicitly informed that tenderers are allowed to access these documents only for the explicit purposes of submitted for this tender and that said documents are not distributed outside the tenderers organisation.


	Supplier Question 4

Does RSSB have any locomotive vehicle dynamics models that it would be able to share with a successful bidder? If so please advise which ones are available and the level of validation/confidence that RSSB has in the accuracy of these models


	RSSB Answer 4

RSSB does not presently have access to these models and as suggested in the invitation to tender it is intended that RSSB and the successful tenderer will need to work together to gain access to the model data.


	Supplier Question 5

Is the Project Steering Group the V/S SIC group or are there other members of this group?



	RSSB Answer 5

The steering group includes some members of the VS SIC and other representatives drawn from RSSB and other companies.


	Supplier Question 6

[bookmark: _Ref305418228]Hi – we have a question regarding the tender: ‘RSSB INVITATION TO TENDER FOR THE PROVISION OF: T995-01 - Revise and refine current locomotive gauge in GERT8073 Appendix N‘.
Could you please confirm how you wish the pricing presented? There is an excel spreadsheet, but section 10.0 (page 16) of the ITT document describes an alternative method. Which approach should we use?

	RSSB Answer 6

Please use the excel spreadsheet provided.


	Supplier Question 7

Hi – we have a question regarding the tender: ‘RSSB INVITATION TO TENDER FOR THE PROVISION OF: T995-01 - Revise and refine current locomotive gauge in GERT8073 Appendix N‘.
Could you please confirm the form of tender you provided on page 28 is complete? These forms usually require a signature, yet there is no space for one.



	RSSB Answer 7

The I.T.T has been updated in respect of the above with the relevant place for signature.


	Supplier Question 8

For the deliverable “Specification for Standard Locomotive Gauge” can RSSB please advise of the format that is required for this output from the project?



	RSSB Answer 8

This should be provided in the form of a report and guidance on this is provided on the RSSB website which can be accessed via the following link: https://www.rssb.co.uk/research-development-and-innovation/research-and-development/rssb-templates-and-guidance-for-writing. Reference to further documents, such as Excel spreadsheets will also be acceptable. Also, there are a number of report, appendices and reference examples shown under the RSSB project T numbers on SPARK – www.sparkrail.org. 



	Supplier Question 9

[bookmark: _GoBack]Can RSSB advise on the extent of the routes to be considered for the development of the revised locomotive gauge – is it required that the analysis should cover the entire NGD or is there a subset of “core” routes that could be considered?


	RSSB Answer 9

Please consider this to be the entire NGD


 
